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(016) 20170021927c 5
From: Cossent: Wednesday, May 31,2017 920 AM
Tor OIGIS8.Complaint naked, OIGIS3Complaint (O16)
Subject: FW: FL FW [Hotine Submission] - Violation of iv Rights or Civil Uertes

——

Orginal Message
From: Genera, Inspector (01G)
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 13:19 AM
To: 0PS2, INV (016)
Subject 31 AW: [Hotine Submission) - Violation of vl ights or Gil Uberties

a .
from] 56 2
‘Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:03 PM bic -2

To: General, Inspector (016) <igeneral OIG USDOLGOV>
Subject: [Hotline Submission] - Violation of Civil Rights or Civil Liberties

YOUR INFORMATION:
bs 2
bc 2

INFORMATION ABOUT THE PERSON YOU ARE COMPLAINING ABOUT:

Name:
Job Tite: Adress Type: Business Street Address:
city: Fgionb
state:DitoCond
Zip Code: £0530
Country: USA
Phone:
fax:
emai:

'

FBI(20-cv-447)-1100

Dotumenthor TSH EIES LONE im,



INFORMATIONABOUTTHECOMPLAINT:

City Incident Occurred:
stot: DIETColumb
Zip Code: 00530
Country: USA
Date andTime Incident Occurred:SFE 7 207Departmentof ustce Component:
Occurred ats Prison or Holding clit:

OTHER GOVERNMENT ENGHIES NOTIFIED:
NONE- lease share this document with AssistantSecretary Rosenstein and with Special Counsel Robert Mueller.

be 2
DESCRIPTION: wre 22

2

FBI(20-cv-447)-1110

Dotumenthor TSH EIES LONE IONE



b6 <2, -4

b6 4
TE bc -4

hahours2g

b6 2, -4
bic 2, -4

Tri nueage
Rema]

FBI(20-0v-447)-1561



DECLASSIFIED BY: Nstec [1] b6 -1

(U) SougEa/seneonproron

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communiotion
{T) Title: D/Aer Request for Assistance - Chicago Date: 10/14/2016

Supe]

contact: [7] pa
seproved my: ea
orate ny:[7]
case 30 4:[eyees

(I) (Simopsis: D/A Sets lead to Chicago squad

a 1.4
Serie sien:

0) bald FBI Chicago and FBI New York have identified that the above

f aw Chicago squad[Jis respectfully requested to query all
avaible sources in attempt to find arrival information for[J

on it is likely that fo wii) arrive in

on BEear/forcon/NoreRN-

FBI(20-cv-447)-1562
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Electronic Communication

Title: (U/ARSen Change in case status to Date: 02/15/2019
Pending Inactive

From: sco
co Team
contact:[1] petB76 1

TE C1, 2, -4
meroved my: [7]

prared my:[1]

(1) Case  #: 1] D/meme
FOREIGN AGENTS REGISTRATION ACT -
RUSSIA;
SENSITIVE INVESTIGATIVE MATTER

Synopsis: (U//sSue To document the change of status of an FBI case
cocurring at the direction of the Special Counsel from Pending to
Pending Inactive.

Reasm1.4(5)
Derived F3m<EBI NSIC CG
Declasetfy on: 20841231

Details:

(u/fes%er The purpose of this communication is to place captioned
matter into “pending inactive” status. As described more fully below,
investigative action is complete in the matter and the case will only
remain open pending sentencing of the subject.

| Brief Background
ju} BIE -4, -5

peo
Tm as wittingly or wmittingly Involved in
activity on benalf of the Russian Federation which may have
constituted a federal crime or threat to the national security. The

[y  TRereavinosn

FBI(20-cv-447)-1564


